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2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB282)

Received: 04/19/2010 Received By: agary

Wanted: As time permits Companion to LRB:

For: Thomas Lothian (608) 266-1190 By/Representing: Tyler August
May Contact: Drafter: agary

Subject: Transportation - mass trnst/rail

Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Lothian @legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to: aaron.gary @legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Regional transit authorities; Walworth County

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required

?
/1 agary jdyer phenry sbasford sbasford
04/19/2010 04/19/2010  04/19/2010 04/19/2010 04/19/2010
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Gary, Aaron

From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2010 9:59 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: AMENDMENT REQUEST
importance: High

Aaron, Could you please take care of this request? Thanks.

Lori

From: August, Tyler

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 9:43 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: AMENDMENT REQUEST

Importance: High

Rep. Lothian would like an amendment drafted to Assembly Bill 282, which is scheduled for action tomorrow.
The amendmend would simply remove Walworth County from the list of counties affected by this legislation.
If you have any questions, please contact me.

Tyler

Sincerely,

Tyler August

Legislative Aide

Rep. Tom Lothian
608-266-1190
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TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 282

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 35, line 8: delete “Walworth”.

(END)



